
Marguerite Lockard 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: 
Subject: 

0-7- Marguerite Lockard 
Thursday, April 19, 2007 3:30 PM 
Brenda Merritt 
Rick Moses 
RE: Confidential document - Undocketed Docket 

Per this e-mail, I will return Confidential Document No. 11664-05 back to the source. 
Thanks, 
Marguerite. 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Brenda Merritt 
Sent: Thursday, April 19,2007 3:27 PM 
To: Marguerite Lockard 
Subject: FW: Confidential document 

This document needs to be returned to the source. Do you need a memo or will an email suffice? 
GMP 

- - --Original Message- - - - - 
From: Rick Moses 
Sent: Monday, April 16,2007 8:16 AM 
To: Brenda Merritt 

GCL Subject: RE: Confidential document 

Return it. Come see me when you have a chance. 

-----Original Message-- --- 
From: Brenda Merritt 
Sent: Tuesday, April 10,2007 11:23 AM 
To: Rick Moses 
Subject: Confidential document 

Hi Rxk, 

I’ve been trying to track down who a document belongs to and Ray and I came to the conclusion that it must be 
you. It is doc #11664-05 - BST response to staffs 11/15/05 letter re: service provided during Hurricane Wilma 
restoration activities. Do we need to retain or return it? For this report, I marked retain since I know you’re out 
of the office this week. I hope you are doing something fun other than painting! Have a good birthday! 

Brenda 
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